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September 25, 1998

BY HAND

&y o
Richurd Smith 8 &
General Attorney & g3
Premerger Notification Offiee _ 9;?;
Burzau of Competition o a3a-
Federal TTade Commission w~ T3aF
Room 323 E R
6™ Strest & Permsylvania Avenue, N.W. g; E

Washington, D.C. 20580

Re:  Formation of a Partnership

Dear Mr, Smith:

——al

This drrior eonires-cl SEWLIEI o T : T
Company A (which has assets and sales in excess of $10[} rmllmn) and company B (which has
assets and sales in exeess oF 3100 million) form a limited parthership (or 2 Limited liability
cumpuny that, we assume for purposes of the question, is treated as a partnership under the ITart-
Seott-Roding Act) in which each company will hold a 50 percent interest. At the time of
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which is not an acqlnsmun of assets or voting securities. We further understand that the
Premerger Office has taken the position thal the presence of cash equalizition payments does not
alter this result. (hur analysis is that it makes no difference whether the cash equalization
payment is made directly from one partner 1o another or indirectly through the parlnership, You
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confirmed that our analysis is commect and that the situation deseribed sbove docs not rigger 2
filing requirement.

If this fetter does is not consistent with your understanding of our conversation,

plos Irt o bnow inumedintely

Sincerely,






